

Patient information

Short Contact Dithranol

Dermatology Department

Dithranol is a man made chemical originally obtained from tree bark extract, and is used to treat psoriasis. There may be alternative treatments available, please ask your doctor or nurse to discuss these with you.

The aim of Dithranol is to improve your skin condition.

If you have no treatment for your psoriasis, then it will probably not improve.

Dithranol will be applied to your areas (plaques) of psoriasis in the bathroom and it will be left on for 20 to 30 minutes. The nurse in clinic will show you how to apply it and help you. The nurse will provide you with a gown and towels to prevent staining of your own clothes. You will start on a low strength, which will be increased weekly until your psoriasis clears.

After 20-30 minutes, remove the Dithranol by applying bath oil or soap substitute to a disposable wipe and carefully wipe the ointment off. The nurse will help you remove it from your back.

You will then take a shower and we advise you to apply moisturiser to your skin at the end of treatment.

Often TLO1 phototherapy (see leaflet PIF 634) is given before Dithranol ointment is applied as a combination treatment for your psoriasis.

Advice using Dithranol

Do:

- Apply Dithranol to plaques of psoriasis only.
- Remove Dithranol before having a shower.
- Be aware Dithranol stains everything it comes into contact with including clothes, baths, walls, floors and fabrics.
- Be aware that Dithranol will stain your skin a purple/brownish colour as the psoriasis clears. This will gradually disappear after stopping treatment.
- Use plastic gloves / spatula to avoid staining of your fingernails.
- Report any signs of skin burning, redness or soreness to nursing staff.

Broadgreen Hospital PIF 625 V8

Do not:

- Apply Dithranol to the face, genitalia, armpits, and groin, scalp or skin folds, because these areas are sensitive and will burn.
- Apply Dithranol in or near the eyes if it does come into contact with your eyes, wash thoroughly with water and inform the nurse.

Feedback

Your feedback is important to us and helps us influence care in the future.

Following your discharge from hospital or attendance at your outpatient appointment you will receive a text asking if you would recommend our service to others. Please take the time to text back, you will not be charged for the text and can opt out at any point. Your co-operation is greatly appreciated.

Further information

Lynn Owens **Advanced Nurse Practitioner** Phototherapy Unit (off Ward 4) 2nd Level **Alexandra Wing Broadgreen Hospital**

Tel: 0151 282 6892

Text phone number: 18001 0151 282 6892

Author: Dermatology Department

Review date: February 2026

Broadgreen Hospital PIF 625 V8 All Trust approved information is available on request in alternative formats, including other languages, easy read, large print, audio, Braille, moon and electronically.

يمكن توفير جميع المعلومات المتعلقة بالمرضى الموافق عليهم من قبل انتمان المستشفى عند الطلب بصيغ أخرى، بما في ذلك لغات أخرى وبطرق تسهل قراءتها وبالحروف الطباعية الكبيرة وبالصوت وبطريقة برايل للمكفوفين وبطريقة مون والكترونيا.

所有經信托基金批准的患者資訊均可以其它格式提供,包括其它語言、 易讀閱讀軟件、大字

體、音頻、盲文、穆恩體(Moon)盲文和電子格式,敬請索取。

در صورت تمایل میتوانید کلیه اطلاعات تصویب شده توسط اتحادیه در رابطه با بیماران را به اشکال مختلف در دسترس داشته باشید، از جمله به زبانهای دیگر، به زبان ساده، چاپ درشت، صوت، خط مخصوص کوران، مون و بصورت روی خطی موجود است.

زانیاریی پیّو مندیدار به و نهخو شانه ی له لایه ن تراسته و پهسهند کراون، نهگهر داوا بکریّت له فور ماته کانی تردا بریتی له زمانه کانی تر، نیزی رید (هاسان خویندنه وه)، چاپی گهوره، شریتی دمنگ، هیّلی موون و نهایی کترونیکی ههیه.

所有经信托基金批准的患者信息均可以其它格式提供,包括其它语言、易读阅读软件、大字体、音频、盲文、穆恩体(Moon)盲文和电子格式,敬请索取。

Dhammaan warbixinta bukaanleyda ee Ururka ee la oggol yahay waxaa marka la codsado lagu heli karaa nuskhado kale, sida luqado kale, akhris fudud, far waaweyn, dhegeysi, farta braille ee dadka indhaha la', Moon iyo nidaam eletaroonig ah.

Broadgreen Hospital PIF 625 V8